



Naseer Ahmed Arshad

UI/UX Designer | Developer

Address: Rashidpura, Aurangabad – Maharashtra, INDIA

Contact No.: +91 9765551633

Email: arshad_ahm@hotmail.com

LinkedIn: <https://in.linkedin.com/in/naseer-ahmed-arshad-a0a57117>

Dribbble: https://dribbble.com/arshad_ahm

Technical Skills

- ✓ Wireframing, UI Designing & Prototyping
- ✓ HTML, CSS, SCSS, JavaScript, jQuery, WordPress, React JS, Next JS
- ✓ Interactive UI Design
- ✓ Responsive Design
- ✓ Magento 2, OpenCart & WooCommerce
- ✓ Graphic Design
- ✓ Brand Design
- ✓ Git

Design Tools

- ✓ Figma
- ✓ Adobe XD
- ✓ Adobe Photoshop
- ✓ Adobe Illustrator,
- ✓ Affinity Designer
- ✓ Elementor Page Builder
- ✓ Webflow

Development Tools

- ✓ Visual Studio Code
- ✓ Sublime Text

Language Skills

- ✓ English
- ✓ Hindi
- ✓ Urdu
- ✓ Marathi

Interpersonal Skills

- ✓ Ability to Work under pressure
- ✓ Creative
- ✓ Detail-oriented
- ✓ Multitasking
- ✓ Time Management

Qualification

- ✓ Advanced Diploma in Web Designing with A++ rating
- ✓ Diploma in Computer Applications

Summary

I am a Passionate Creative Developer, having 10 years of professional experience. I come with a strong capability of creating impactful web designs. Love working with HTML, CSS, WordPress, JS framework & libraries for developing highly responsive, mobile first web design projects.

Professional Experience:

- ❖ **Redbytes Softwares**, Aurangabad
Working as a Sr. UI Developer
From September 2021 to till date
- ❖ **eTCS (Ecumenical Techno Consultancy Services)**, Aurangabad
Worked as a Sr. Web Designer
From Dec 2014 to September 2021
- ❖ **Palmtree Technologies**, Aurangabad
Worked as a Web Designer
From Jul 2011 to Aug 2014

Some recent projects:

- **Lywo (Love Your Work)** - <https://lywo.in/>
Designed the layout in Figma & developed in Next JS
Technologies: HTML, CSS, JS, ReactJS + NextJS
- **Vehicle Tracking** - <https://www.vehicletracking.ga/>
Designed the layout in Figma & developed in NextJS as a Headless CMS, its backend is in WordPress and frontend is in NextJS. Developed the backend functionalities in WordPress for fetching the data from REST API.
Technologies: HTML, CSS, JS, ReactJS + NextJS, WordPress
- **EverDocuments** - <https://everdocuments.com/>
Designed the layout in Figma & developed in NextJS as a Headless CMS, its backend is in WordPress and frontend is in NextJS. Developed the backend functionalities in WordPress for fetching the data from REST API.
Technologies: HTML, CSS, JS, ReactJS + NextJS, WordPress
- **Cloudxperte** - <https://cloudxperte.com/>
Designed the layout in Figma & developed in NextJS as a Headless CMS, its backend is in WordPress and frontend is in NextJS. Developed the backend functionalities in WordPress for fetching the data from REST API.
Technologies: HTML, CSS, JS, ReactJS + NextJS, WordPress
- **Office Caller** - <https://officecaller.com/>
Designed the layout in Figma & developed in NextJS as a Headless CMS, its backend is in WordPress and frontend is in NextJS. Developed the backend functionalities in WordPress for fetching the data from REST API.
Technologies: HTML, CSS, JS, ReactJS + NextJS, WordPress

Domains

- ✓ General Trading
- ✓ Real Estate
- ✓ Construction
- ✓ Engineering
- ✓ Technology
- ✓ Healthcare
- ✓ Food

Interest

- ✓ UI Design
- ✓ Social networking
- ✓ Cycling
- ✓ Blogging

Hobbies

- ✓ Music
- ✓ Movies
- ✓ Games
- ✓ Football

- **Testreveal** - <https://testreveal.com/>
Developed in NextJS as a Headless CMS, its backend is in WordPress and frontend is in NextJS. Developed the backend functionalities in WordPress for fetching the data from REST API.
Technologies: HTML, CSS, JS, ReactJS + NextJS, WordPress
- **Redbytes** - <https://www.redbytes.in/>
Developed in NextJS as a Headless CMS, its backend is in WordPress and frontend is in NextJS. Developed the backend functionalities in WordPress for fetching the data from REST API & GraphQL.
Technologies: HTML, CSS, JS, ReactJS + NextJS, WordPress, GraphQL
- **Pentagon Filmtek** - <https://pentagonfilmtek.com/>
Designed and developed the website in WordPress. Developed the WP theme with all dynamic functionality.
Technologies: HTML, CSS, JS, WordPress
- **Al Marmoom Festival UAE** - <https://www.almarmoomfestivals.ae/en/home/>
Designed and developed the website in WordPress. Developed the WP theme with all dynamic functionality.
Technologies: HTML, CSS, JS, WordPress
- **Zener Group** - <https://www.zener-group.com/>
Designed and developed the website in WordPress. Developed the WP theme with all dynamic functionality.
Technologies: HTML, CSS, JS, WordPress

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Date of Birth: 13th June 1983
Father's name: Mr. Jameel Ahmed
Marital Status: Married
Nationality: Indian
Sex: Male

I hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Regards,
Naseer Ahmed Arshad